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Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:57 AM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: 140009-EI - FW: Vol 3 of 8/04/14 Hearing Transcript 

Crystal, 
Please place the below e-mail in administrative correspondence. 
Thank you, 
 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
 
From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:30 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Vol 3 of 8/04/14 Hearing Transcript  
 
Corrected Vol 3 of 8/04/14 hearing transcript is in CMS.  The document number is 04236-14.  
 

From: Ruth Nettles  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:07 AM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE:  
 
Okay.  I will pass on to Dorothy and Marguerite, and Hong.   
 
Marguerite and or Dorothy, can you please let me know when you process this TR.   Please only process the second e-filing, 
thanks.  
 
From: Carlotta Stauffer  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:04 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Re:  
 
second one is correct 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 
 
 
Ruth Nettles <RNettles@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote: 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 06, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04241-14
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I’m here to work.  I have lots to do today.   
  
Good morning.   I see that the TR was filed yesterday, the revision, but there are two.    I guess we only need one good one?  
  
  
  




